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Commonwe lth E:~ son*

! --- One First National Plaza. Chicago. Illinois
.

*

, g C 7 Address R: ply to: Post Office Box 767 ///[,

/ Chicago, Illinois 60690\

Novembe r 8, 1982

Mr. Jame s G. Keppler, Regional Administrator
Directorate of Inspection and

Enfo rcemen t - Region III
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
799 Roosevelt Road
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Subject: LaSalle County Station Units 1 and 2
Inspection o f Armstrong Run
N RC Do c'< e t No s . 50-373 and 50-374

Dea r Mr. Keppler:

Dr. M. J. Destmann o f your staf f conducted an inspection at
LaSalle County Station last week. During that inspection, Co mmo n-
wealth Edison personnel committed to provide documentation of the
performance o f a recent inspection o f Armstrong Run. Enclosed for
your use please find a copy of the September 1,1982 letter from T.
L. Gould to Lawrence Fichter.

i Please note that, per this letter, Commonwealth Edison
| Company feels that we have fulfilled our requirements under the
; settlement agreements as to seeding and inspection.

If there are any further questions in this matter, please
contact this of fice.

Very truly yours,

h/8/h
C. W. Schroeder

Nuclear Licensing Administrator

1m

Enclosure

a c c: Dr. M. J. Oestmann
Residen t Inspector - LSCS
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(312) 294-8515 |

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

September 1,1982

Mr. Lawrence Fichter
Dunn & Fichter
Suite 430, Milliken Court
132 South Water Street
D2catur, Illinois 62523

Dear Mr. Fichter:

On August 26, 1982, Messrs. Nick Schilling and John
Schuh conducted the semi-annual inspection of the vegetation -

cover in the Armstrong Run as per our agreement. They found
the vegetation to be satisfactorily established, with no
cutting back of the banks as had been the case before our
reshaping and seeding of the run.

We feel we have fulfilled our requirements under
the settlement agreement as to reseeding add inspection, and
we will assume that your clients agree unless we hear to the
contrary within thirty (30) days.

Yours truly,
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